

Constantino, Mike

From: Lori Wright [Lori.Wright@fmc-na.com]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 8:38 AM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: Re: Beverly Dialysis-15-046

Well....the practice actually has over 800 pre-ESRD in these zip codes in various stages of disease. I took out the stage 4 patients, which would be the ones would likely require dialysis in the first two years the clinic is operating. I realize that is way too high a number but I guess I was just trying to say there are actually this many and all the clinics are overutilized and when this clinic does open there will be a shifting somewhat of patients. Patients will transfer from area clinics and some of the patients identified in this application may go to other clinics since spots will open up. There is really no science to figuring out what patients will go where especially in a densely populated area like this with such a high rate of ESRD.

However, I narrowed the 239 down in the utilization chart to a realistic number taking into account patient attrition and the chart would show 65 patients or 68% for the first year and a total of 77 patients or 80% for the second year. I should have put the patient numbers in with the percents. Still with this many patients in one area it is hard to say exactly how many and which ones. There is just an over abundance on the south side of Chicago.

Hope that helps?



Lori Wright
Senior CON Specialist

Fresenius Medical Care - West Division - Midwest Group
3500 Lacey Road, Downers Grove, IL 60515
Phone: (630) 960-6807 Fax: (630) 960-6812

Email: lori.wright@fmc-na.com

▼ "Constantino, Mike" ---12/06/2015 09:32:58 AM---Lori the application says there will be 239 patients utilizing the proposed facility within two year

From: "Constantino, Mike" <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>
To: 'Lori Wright' <Lori.Wright@fmc-na.com>,
Date: 12/06/2015 09:32 AM
Subject: Beverly Dialysis-15-046

Lori the application says there will be 239 patients utilizing the proposed facility within two years after project completion . if that occurs that is utilization of over 300%. See page 66 of the application for permit

Can you take a look at that when you get a minute? thanks

Mike Constantino
525 West Jefferson
Springfield, Illinois 62761
217-782-3516 (Phone)
217-785-4111 (Fax)